Victoria

From: ROBINSON Lucy 3y oy SUs sy pu

Sent: 09 January 2023 14:39

To: Victoria

Subject: Parish Council Meeting - Police Report
Hi Victoria,

Please find below the police report for this evenings meeting. Also please forward my apologies for not attending in
person.

Crime reports from 01/12/22 —01/01/23

Roundswell

Criminal Damage x 3
Violence Sec 47 & less Serious x 6
Theft of motor vehicle x 1
Theft from motor vehicle x 1
Burglary Commercial x 1
Theft Shoplifting x 2

Drugs x 1

Public Order Offences x 3
Sexual offences x 3

Other x4

Fremington

Criminal Damage x 1

Burglary x 1

Robbery x 1 (Suspect known to victim)
Violence Sec 47 & less serious x 5
Other x 5

Bickington
None

Yelland

Violence Sec 47 & less serious x 1
Theft of motor Vehicle x 1
Possession class Ax 1

Sexual Offences x 1

Sticklepath (Woodbville)
Violence Sec 47 & less serious x 1

Towards the end of December we had a number of incidents reported to us of anti-social behaviour, in particular
egging of properties. Some areas of Roundswell and Fremington Army Camp reported issues which resulted in
additional police patrols.

General anti-social behaviour was also reported in and around Sainsburys involving groups of young people entering
the store and misbehaving.



